From:

Subject:

Memo:

No.Ft.48-3739/2018(FCA)
H.P. Forest Department

Fo'4 FEB 2023
Dated Shimla-1, the 2 roo ,Jt-a

Nodal Officer-cum-AddL.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Shimla
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

Diversion of 0.2099 hectare of forest land in favour of Himachal
Pradesh Police Department for the establishment of Police Post
at Jalog, within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division, Distt.
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh (FP/HP/OthersBSl79/2018)

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 7489 dated 11.01.2023 on the

subject cited above.
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Reply as submitted i vide your above referred

communication is found incomplete as given below:-

l.

o

(')

As Soil & Moisture Conseravation plan is one the strategies/plan for
the ecological restoration of adjoining forest land areas. Therefore,
the Govt. of India has asked Soil & Moisture Conservation Plan
alongwith detail cost of its implementation in view of MoEF letter

dated 07.6.2022 but no such plan is submitted.

The CA scheme has been reviewed or not. It has not been clarified
in the forwarding letter. Further, CA scheme for plantation of 420

plants is found uploaded in online Part-II.

As this project is non site specific category, therefore, comments of
DFO concerned should be furnished in view of Para 1.2 of FC

handbook guidelines.
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O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1



